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Cec:

Bec:

Subject: RE: R.07-05-025: Administrative Details for Hearing -- Witness Matrix
Thanks, Charles.

For discussion purposes and using PG&E’s template, here is a first cut at the Witness Matrix.

Best,

SB GT&S 0804068
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Beth

Elizabeth Rasmussen
Marin Energy Authority
Office: +1 (415) 464-6022

erasmussen@marinenergvauthority.org

From: Middlekauff, Charles (Law) [mailto:CRMd@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 8:17 AM
Subject: R.07-05-025: Administrative Details for Hearing -- Witness Matrix

All:

In advance of our call this afternoon to address administrative issues related to the upcoming hearings,
| thought it would be helpful to attach a sample witness matrix that we used in another Commission
proceeding to prepare for the hearing. Attached is a matrix that we used in PG&E's Photovoltaic
Application hearing as an example of the type of withess matrix that we can prepare for the March 28-
31, 2011 hearings.

We look forward to talking with everyone at 2:00 p.m..

Charles

<<Final Witness Schedule Matrix for PV Program (00113852).XLS>>

SB GT&S 0804069
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